
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-06056 

August 16, 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR:   	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: 	  WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: 	 Link to Testimony at Congressional Field Hearing about the NFIP 

Below is a link to a Congressional website where you can read the recent testimony of David I. 
Maurstad, Director and Federal Insurance Administrator, Mitigation Division, about FEMA’s 
mitigation strategy and the NFIP. 

The link provides access to transcripts, in Adobe PDF format, of the testimonies of Mr. Maurstad 
and others before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Financial Services at its August 
15 Field Hearing in Pennsylvania.  The issued studied by the committee was “A Look at the National 
Flood Insurance Program and Flood Mitigation Efforts: Is Bucks County, Pennsylvania, Ready for 
Another Flood?” 

http://financialservices.house.gov/hearings.asp?formmode=detail&hearing=501 

Please share this information with others in your organization, as appropriate. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Standards Committee, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: All departments  
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